



# UBC Mechanical Engineering Club Meeting Minutes

20 October 2011

**Motion to begin meeting by Cass K**  
**Seconded by Natasha P**

**Meeting called to order at: 12:31pm**

## **Members Present:**

### **Executives**

**President:** Will M

**Vice President:** Natasha P

**Treasurer:** Cass K

**Secretary:** Michael J

**Social Coordinator:** Richard S

**Grad Rep:** Michael J

**Curriculum Rep:**

**Societies Rep:** Position Not Filled

**Sports Rep:** Matt V

**4<sup>th</sup> Year Rep:** Matt V

**3<sup>rd</sup> Year Rep:**

**2<sup>nd</sup> Year Rep:**

### **Ex-Officios**

**Pop and Candy:**

**Photocopier:** Position Not Filled

**BEvERages:** Richard S

**Hospitality:** Position Not Filled

**Mech Sales:**

**Webmaster:** Natasha P

**Mecha Editor:** Position Not Filled

**Foosball:**

**SongfEUSt:** Position Not Filled

**Chariot:** Position Not Filled

**Co-op:**

**Slipstick:** Position Not Filled

**E-Week:** Position Not Filled

**Ball Model:** Position Not Filled

**FilmfEUSt:** Position Not Filled

**'Special' Event:** Position Not Filled

**Publicity:** Position Not Filled

**Motion to approve last meeting minutes (Date: 13 October 2011) by Natasha P**  
**Seconded by Cass K**

**Motion Passes at 12:32pm**



## UBC Mechanical Engineering Club Meeting Minutes

20 October 2011

### Club Updates:

#### Executives

##### President:

- EUS is organizing a Multi Cultural Gala. Clubs pick a country and pick a dish to cook. \$60 subsidy, \$50 prize. 16-18 of November.
- Halloween “pre EUS party” party is being organized by Club Mech.
- Movember is coming up! Planning a kick-off party and encouraging people to participate.
- Will be unavailable in January 4 -10 because of he will be attending CFES

##### Vice-President:

- Starting to planning Tea Party and Christmas Party soon

##### Treasurer:

- Expecting EUS funding for this year soon
- Good revenue from BBQs

##### Secretary:

- Minutes will be sent out a little later than usual this week

##### Social Coordinator:

- Halloween is coming up – EUS is having a party in the SUB Ballroom on the 28<sup>th</sup> Free Cover, Saturday is the Nurse party at the Legion Broadway and Alma \$10, GeoRox has a party on the Friday etc.
- Looking at alternatives for our Halloween party
- Second round of funding from PAF. We should consider a Grad Trip. Input would be good.

##### Grad Rep:

- Ring sizing is going on right now! Rings are \$35 and cover the cost of the ring and the iron ring ceremony.
- We can get a list of all the people who have had their pictures taken. We could raffle off the coupons for those who have had their pictures taken before the end of November.



# UBC Mechanical Engineering Club Meeting Minutes

20 October 2011

## Curriculum Rep:

- 

## Sports Rep:

- 

## 4<sup>th</sup> Year Rep:

- 

## 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Rep:

- 

## 2<sup>nd</sup> Year Rep:

- 

## Ex-Officios

## Pop and Candy:

- 

## BEvERages:

- 

## Mech Sales:

- 

## Webmaster:

- 

## Foosball:

-



# UBC Mechanical Engineering Club Meeting Minutes

20 October 2011

## Co-op:

- 

## Discussions:

Tornado Foosball tables are good

E-week – we should start planning to build the ball model

**Motion to close meeting by** Richard S

**Seconded by** Matt V

**Meeting closed at:** 1:05pm